Vienna Presbyterian Church Historic chapel beginnings
VIENNA, VIRGINIA inspire modern church campus

Completed in three phases, the expansion and modernization of
Vienna Presbyterian Church involves master planning, architecture,
and interior design for a 3,000 member congregation located in the
town of Vienna’s urban center.

Highlights of the first phase include a new 750-seat sanctuary, a
large sky-lit gathering area, classrooms, and a parlor that links the
new construction to the historic 1873 chapel. Subsequent phases
expand the sanctuary to 1,000 seats and add a 500-seat fellowship
hall, new offices, a preschool classroom suite, over 25 new
classrooms and a music suite.

Greatly expanded and fully renovated, the entire campus shines with
a unified aesthetic that continues to meet the evolving contemporary
WORK STATUS needs of this historic church.
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